

# SP Coalition Sub - Committee - Measuring & Sharing Outcomes October 21, 2021 Meeting Minutes

MEMBERS PRESENT:	MEMBERS ABSENT:
*Suzanna Juarez-Williamson, RUHS - BH	*Lily Gallegos, RUHS - BH
*Amy Hyong, RUHS - PH	Cynthia Prewitt, Carolyn E. Wylie Center
*Joseline Franco, RUHS - PH	Gladys Lee, AATF
Christy Mota, RUHS - BH Evaluations	Greg Rodriguez, Supervisor V. Manuel Perez
Melinda (Mindy) McFarland, RUHS - BH PEI	Larry Bellanich, Deserts Sands Unified
Sona Ardeshna, RUHS - BH Evaluations	Michael Ropchack, Hemet Unified School District
Krystal Silguero, RUHS – BH Evaluations	Shannon Vargas, Hemet Unified School District
Meghan Kané, Desert Healthcare District	Tanya Humphrey, Black Women's Leadership Forum
	Alisa Lemke, Inland SoCal United Way
	B Hernandez, Inland SoCal United Way

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-committee co-chair

I. Sub-Committee Goals and Objectives (From Strategic Plan); Sub-committee will review goal(s) and objectives from strategic plan

Goal 12: Advance data monitoring and evaluation

 Partner with coroners and medical examiners to develop a method for accessing data for improved suicide prevention strategies

## II. Progress towards goals:

- The sub-committee's work on developing data briefs has been a primary focus; have developed annual report for coalition's progress and successes thus far.
- There has been some discussion with partnership with Public Health about developing a suicide death review team. This needs to be discussed further with leadership and to have them reach out to other potential partners at Sheriff's Department, Medical Examiner, etc.

### III. Suicide Prevention Coalition Quarterly Meeting

- Mindy reviewed with team the slides that will be used for the Suicide Prevention in Schools
  presentation at the quarterly meeting. Suzanna will share the data slides for the Schools
  presentation portion (Amy will be back up to present if needed).
- PH shared that they just received the 2020 data from OSHPD today; Joseline will work on updating the data slides and should have in to Mindy by end of Monday.



- Discussed using the OSHPD or ESSENCE data how the ESSENCE data may include ideation, but that this may be able to be filtered out. OSHPD data is only attempts. Team will find out more about this so that if presenting data on this we can provide a note to the audience to provide more context on the data. OSHPD uses ICD diagnosis codes, whereas ESSENCE uses keywords.
- Team reviewed the slide on the MSO sub-committee's successes and updates. The co-chairs did not submit a completed Action Plan they will work on completing one so that it can be archived with the other sub-committee responses.
- On sub-committee successes slide Mindy will add about the survey to the other sub-committees
  to find out about annual report on successes. For this slide presentation Christy and Sona will
  present, as they were instrumental in the creation of the survey and infographic on subcommittee successes.
- Mindy will send slides to Suzanna, Christy and Sona for review.

#### IV. Other Items:

 Mindy was not sure if the admin support from last meeting had sent out the previous meeting notes. They are not saved in the file; other sub-committee members do not recall receiving.
 Mindy will check on this. Currently, our sub-committee does not have admin support and Mindy will be providing for the group until we can get support.

#### V. Action Items:

Joseline will update data and slides for Suicide Prevention in Schools presentation and send to
Mindy by end of Monday next week.
Mindy will share out slides with Suzanna, Christy and Sona (who will be presenting) for their
review.

☐ Mindy will look into previous meeting's notes and schedule meeting for November (invite to come).

## VI. Next Meeting:

Thursday, November 18, 9:30-10:30 AM

Notes recorded by:

Melinda McFarland, Staff Development Officer, MHSA PEI